

# Mohammed A. Al-Mohimeed, Ph.D.

ELM COMPANY • 8191 TAKHASSUSI RD, RIYADH 12333-3038  
PHONE (966) 11-288-7533 • FAX (966) 11-461-8461 • MOBILE (+966) 505-450-773  
E-MAIL [MOHIMEED@ELM.SA](mailto:MOHIMEED@ELM.SA), [MOHIMEED@GMAIL.COM](mailto:MOHIMEED@GMAIL.COM)

## PERSONAL PROFILE

---

I have more than 20 years of experience in private sector and business environments providing fiscal, strategic and operational leadership in uniquely challenging positions. My career has covered many roles up to Senior Executive Management level in such areas as Information Technology, eGovernment, eLearning, Innovation, Distribution Management, Customer Relationship Management, Business Intelligence, Strategy Development, Operations and Sales Management. I have extensive experience in Change Management, Program Management and Business Management across these disciplines. I have track record of successfully managing, delivering and troubleshooting Mega projects of values up to \$300m. I am skilled and highly successful in Team Building, Network and Communications, Contract Negotiations, Strategic Alliances, and JV establishments.

## CURRENT POSITION

---

Vice President - Technology, Elm Co., Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

---

- Ph.D. Electrical and Computer Engineering, 1997, University of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA.
- M.S. Electrical and Computer Engineering, 1988, Syracuse University, Syracuse, New York., USA.
- B.S. Electrical Engineering, 1985, King Saud University, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia.

## PROFESSIONAL AND ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

---

- December 2016 – Current  
Vice President – Technology, Elm Co., Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- February 2016 – November 2016  
Technology Executive Manager, CTO, Elm Co., Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- April 2014 – February 2016  
Executive Manager, Emerging Businesses Unit (B2C & VC), Elm Co., Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- September 2010 – March 2014  
Executive Manager, eServices Business Unit Manager for the Ministry of Interior Individuals' eServices (Absher Program), Elm Co., Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- January 2010 – August 2010  
Technology Director, Obeikan education Co., Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- 2009 – 2010  
Technology General Manager, Obeikan Research & Development Co., Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- 2006 – 2009  
General Manager, Obeikan-Riverdeep e-Learning Co., Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- 2005 – 2006  
e-Learning & e-Training Manager, Obeikan Research & Development Co, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
- 2000 – 2002  
Vice Dean, College of Computer and Information Sciences, KSU.
- 1997- 2005  
Assistant Professor, KSU, College of Computer and Information Sciences, Department of Computer Engineering
- 1985-1986  
Teaching Assistant, KSU, Dept. of Computer Engineering

## **PROFESSIONAL DUTIES**

---

- Member of the Technical Committee for Establishing Qassim University, Saudi Arabia (2003-2004)
- Consultant for The Saudi Arabia "National Information Technology Plan", NITP-Project (2002 - 2003)
- Supervisor for The “Urgent Plan”, NITP-Project, (2002-2003)
- Chairman of The “Long Vision Committee” for the NITP-Project, (2003)
- Chairman of The “5-Year Plan Committee” for the NITP-Project, (2003)
- Chairman of The Consultation Committee, Saudi Computers Society, SCS, (2001– 2005)
- Head of The Academic Consultation Team for “Jeddah International Training Institute”, (2003- 2005)
- Head of The Consultation Team for The Y2K Problem in The Ministry of Health, covering more than 180 Hospitals and more than 1800 Medical Centers, (1999 – 2000)

## **COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP**

---

- Member of Board of Trustees, Almaarefa College, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia (2013 – Present)
- Member of Advisory Board Council, College of Computer, Qassim University, Saudi Arabia (2014 – Present)
- Member of Board of Directors, Laureant-Obeikan Limited, Dubai, UAE (2009 – 2011)
- Chairman of The College Recruitment Committee, CCIS, KSU (2004 – 2005)
- Vice Chairman of IEEE Signal Processing Saudi Chapter (2004 - 2005)
- Executive Member of Prince Salman Library Consultation Committee, KSU (2001 – 2002)

- Member of the CCIS College-Research Center Council, KSU (2000 – 2002)
- Member of Executive Committee of King Abdullah Research and Consultation Institute, KSU, (1998 – 2002)
- College Representative of the Week of University and Society, KSU (1999)
- Chairman of Department’s Social Activity Committee, CCIS, KSU (1997)

## **PROGRAMS AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED**

---

- Executive Training, “High Performance Leadership”, IMD, Lausanne, 14-19 May 2017
- Executive Training, “Sustainability Leadership in Action”, IMD, Lausanne, 16-20 Nov. 2015
- Executive Training, “Leadership at the Peak”, CCL, Singapore, 1-5 Dec. 2014
- Executive Program, “Mergers and Acquisitions”, London Business School, London, UK, 13 – 17 October 2013
- Executive Training, “Leading for Organizational Impact”, CCL, Brussels, Belgium, 3-7 Dec 2012
- Executive Training, “Mobilizing People”, IMD, June 2011
- The Saudi Oxford Advanced Management & Leadership Program, University of Oxford, April 2009
- Negotiation for Competitive Advantage Workshop, The Wharton School, May 2007
- The GCC IT Managers & Decision Makers Forum, Dubai, March 2003
- Strategic Planning Workshop, Riyadh, Sept. 2002
- Project Management for R&D Projects, Gulf University, Bahrain 2001

## **MEMBERSHIPS OF SCIENTIFIC ASSOCIATIONS**

---

Saudi Computer Society, IEEE, ACM.

## **AREAS OF INTERESTS**

---

Enterprise Business Management, e-Business, e-Government, e-Learning, Identity Verification & Authentication, and Innovation.